Sarvesh Patil

From: marketing infosigns <marketing@infosigns.co.in>

Sent: 28 October 2024 18:05

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Info@infosigns.co.in; chethan@infosigns.co.in; Stephen P
Subject: Re: PR for Signage for 080 Domestic Lounge Phase I
Attachments: 080 Lounge Estimate File.pdf

Dear Sir,

Kindly find the attached estimate file for your reference,

Thanks & Regards

Laksh Shetty K
7026459177
marketing@infosigns.co.in

On Wed, 23 Oct 2024 at 16:20, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi,

We have a requirement for signage in Bangalore. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ)

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority.

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil

+91 98208 36480



